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From: Nicky Mal [mailto: GRO :

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 03:07 PM GMT Standard Time

To: Swil, Jonathan

Cc: David Oliver: GRO +; Belinda Crowe < GRO >
Subject: FW: Mediation Scheme- confidential and privileged

HiJonathan,
Please find attached the skeleton argument for the Castleton case.

Regards
Nicky

From: Swil, Jonathan | GRO
Sent: 11 March 2014 18:21

To: David OliveriGRO!

Cc: Band, Chnsta Behnda Crowe

Subject: RE: Mediation Scheme- confidential and privileged

David

In respect of my list below the key outstanding items we would be most interested in seeing are the Bond Dickinson
and Cartwright King advice(s), although the other documents would be useful too if they can be obtained or exist. A
copy of counsel s skeleton iC#s#lefon case, as Frank Tao mentioned, would also likely be very helpful to us.

There is mention in the documents of a generic report expected soon from Second Sight. Is that likely to become
available in the remaining time before the report is due?

Many thanks

Jonathan

From: Swil, Jonathan

Sent: 05 March 2014 17:57

To: David Oliveri GRO

Cc: Band, Christa; Belinda Crowe GRO
Subject: RE: Mediation Scheme- confidential and privileged

David

Ahead of the meeting tomorrow, | set out below a list of documents we have either seen reference to or which might
be helpful and which don’ t appear to be in our bundippreciate that, as you mentioned, some of these documents
may not in fact exist:

Any examples of the final form of the Post Office/Subpostmaster contract i.e. not the internal Post Office
administrative version we have seen.
Any other key documents which might govern the Post Office/Subpostmaster relationship (e.g. operating procedures
or policies relating to Horizon).
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Any internal written policy for the recovery of losses from Subpostmasters.

The final version of the Scheme Settlement Policy.

Records of Bond Dickinson’ s advice.

Records of Cartwright King’ s advice.

Any relevant Post Office prosecution policy.

Any records of the disposal/outcomes (including appeals) of the various criminal proceedings.

Any examples of the complaint-specific reports from Second Sight (apparently these were becoming available from
27 February).

Minutes of the Working Group.

Many thanks

Jonathan

From: Swil, Jonathan

Sent: 05 March 2014 11:56

To: David Oliver GRO

Cc: Band, Christa; Belinda Crowe GRO ]
Subject: RE: Mediation Scheme- confidential and privileged

David

To confirm, we will come to you at 9am tomorrow. We will need to leave by about 9.45am for Christa to be back for a
meeting here.

We will come ready to discuss what we can propose for the Board and with any key questions we have so far on the
documents (and will let you know in advance to the extent the questions are about missing documents).

Kind regards

Jonathan

From: Swil, Jonathan

Sent: 04 March 2014 17:41

To: David Oliveri=iBelinda Crowe

Cc: Band, Christa

Subject: RE: Mediation Scheme- confidential and privileged

Dear Belinda and David

Further to Christa’ s email below, | attach the draft work plan. It sets out the potential issues you discussed with
Christa last week or which we have so far identified and the work we propose to do in respect of them with a view to
preparing the report. Please do let us know if you have any comments.

Kind regards

Jonathan
<< File: A17823075 v0.2 140304_Work Plan.docx >>

From: Band, Christa

Sent: 04 March 2014 16:35

To: David Oliveri+ Belinda Crowe

Cc: Swil, Jonathan

Subject: Mediation Scheme- confidential and privileged

Dear Belinda and David

Thank you for the documents you sent through following our meeting last week.
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Jonathan Swil is the Managing Associate who is going to work on this matter with me and he and | have put together
a brief workplan which Jonathan can send you later. All comments will be gratefully received. In the meantime, we
are working our way through the documents and issues and | thought that it would be sensible to catch up by
telephone on Thursday so that we can tell you where we have got to and what questions we have.

Please let Jonathan and/or me know if you think that this is a sensible way to proceed.
Best regards

Christa

Christa Band

Partner, Litigation Department
Linklaters LLP, London

Tel: | GRO

Mobile:! GRO i
Fax;! GRO !
GRO

www_linklaters.com

Any business communication, sent by or on behalf of Linklaters LLP or one of its affiliated firms or other
entities (together "Linklaters"), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected. If you receive
it in error please inform us and then delete it from your system. Y ou should not copy it or disclose its
contents to anyone. Messages sent to and from Linklaters may be monitored to ensure compliance with
internal policies and to protect our business. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free.
Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept these risks. Linklaters LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC326345. It is a law firm
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (www.sra.org.uk). The term partner in
relation to Linklaters LLP is used to refer to a member of Linklaters LLP or an employee or consultant of
Linklaters LLP or any of its affiliated firms or entities with equivalent standing and qualifications. Please
refer to www.linklaters.com/regulation for important information on our regulatory position. A list of
Linklaters LLP members together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their
professional qualifications, may be inspected at our registered office, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8HQ
and such persons are either solicitors, registered foreign lawyers or European lawyers.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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